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Financial Highlights

June 2001 June 2000
R’000 R’000

Revenue 19 596 729 18 430 568 

Operating profit 414 846 325 801 
Profit before tax 344 722 391 912  
Headline earnings 314 980 247 514  

Return on average capital employed (%) 30.9 28.7 
Headline earnings on average total permanent capital (%) 22.6 20.3  
Interest-bearing borrowings:Total shareholders’ funds (:1) 0.01 0.05  

Headline earnings per share (cents) 58.0 45.5 
Dividend per share (cents) 20.5 18.0  

Shoprite Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries
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Group Structure

Operations:
North Africa
Jannie Holtzhausen

Operations:
Sub-Sahara Africa
Mauritz Alberts

Human Resources
Callie Burger

Buying and
Merchandising
Barney Rogut

Deputy Managing
Director
Carel Goosen

Information Technology
Orlando da Silva

Financial Management
Marius Bosman

OK Franchise Division
Sergio Martinengo

Supply Chain Management
Photy Tzellios

OK Foods
Sentra

8 ‘Till Late
Megasave

Chief Executive Officer
JW Basson

Marketing
Brian Weyers

Statutory and Legal
Services
André van Zyl

Properties
Philip van der Merwe

Portfolios
Etienne Nel

OK Furniture
Freshmark
Meat Markets

Distribution

�
Corporate and Operational

team (seated left to right) is

Barney Rogut 

André van Zyl 

Callie Burger

Marius Bosman 

Whitey Basson

Carel Goosen

Jannie Holtzhausen

Steyn Laubscher

Photy Tzellios

(standing left to right)

Philip van der Merwe

Sergio Martinengo

Orlando da Silva

Etienne Nel

and Brian Weyers.

RSA
Shoprite 247
Checkers 74
Hyperama 18
House & Home 20
OK Furniture 130
Hungry Lion 24
OK Foods 29
8 ‘Till Late 50
Sentra 120
Megasave 77
Value 48
Buying Partners 41

NAMIBIA
Shoprite 7
Checkers 1
OK Furniture 1
Hungry Lion 2
OK Foods 3
Sentra 17
Megasave 6
Value 16
Buying Partners 9

BOTSWANA
Shoprite 3
OK Furniture 2
Hungry Lion 2
Buying Partners 1

ZIMBABWE
Shoprite 1

MOZAMBIQUE
Shoprite 3
Hungry Lion 3

SWAZILAND
Shoprite 2
OK Furniture 1
Hungry Lion 1
Sentra 1

ZAMBIA
Shoprite 18
Hungry Lion 7

LESOTHO
Checkers 1
OK Furniture 2
Hungry Lion 1
Sentra 1
Buying Partners 3

UGANDA
Shoprite 1
Hungry Lion 1

EGYPT
Shoprite 1

TOTAL OUTLETS
Shoprite 283
Checkers 76
Hyperama 18
House & Home 20
OK Furniture 136
Hungry Lion 41
OK Foods 32
8 ‘Till Late 50
Sentra 139
Megasave 83
Value 64
Buying Partners 54
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SHOPRITE

Shoprite Holdings Ltd delivered very good results
during a year marked by difficult retail trading
conditions influenced by economic pessimism

in both global and domestic markets as well as the
now well-documented structural change in local
consumer spending. 

Our management mindset has always been to devise
winning strategies to deal with those challenges com-
panies face under difficult trading circumstances, especially
when operating in South Africa and the African continent. 

The Group’s performance is highlighted by a number of
positive indicators during the year in which these results
were delivered.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
During the year under review, Shoprite Holdings returned
its profit margin to the level of before acquiring OK
Bazaars in 1997. The Group has succeeded in increasing
its operating profit margin from 1.8% to 2.1%.

An operating profit of R414,8m was achieved, which
represents an increase of 27.3% on the R325,8m for 2000. 

The net profit before extraordinary items was R315,4m,
as against R247,5m the previous year. Headline earnings
per share amounted to 58c (2000: 45.5c) and a final
dividend of 11c per share is payable, bringing the total
distribution for the year to 20,5c (2000: 18c). 

Shoprite increased its revenue by 6.3% from R18,431bn
to R19,597bn, despite the fact that consumer spending
in the lower income groups has continued to shrink.
Although the Group’s number of customers has
increased by 2.8%, the basket size per customer only
increased by 2.3%. In addition, Shoprite has reduced its
net sales area by 18 000m2 in the past year, bringing the
total space rationalised since the OK Bazaars acquisition
to 364 000m2.

BUSINESS CLIMATE
The Group’s results were realised in a depressed retail
economy as since 1994 retail has not kept up with the
economic growth of the country and faced the realities
of a country addressing the redistribution of wealth.

Notwithstanding a substantial increase in what the
average South African earns by world standards, the
country’s consumers remain relatively poor with the gap
between rich and poor still widening. 

The mass market on which the retailer relies for volume
efficiencies still has a difficult time ahead. This market
does not have much leverage and is highly indebted in
real terms, with interest rate cuts having had limited
benefit on retail spend. 

Structural changes have occurred in terms of
discretionary income as opportunities have opened for
previously disadvantaged communities. Since 1994
close on 750 000 houses have been built. 

Consumers moving into these houses now also have to
provide for expenses such as water and electricity, rates
and taxes, and rent. On top of this is necessity spending
on transport, education, healthcare and funerals. Add on
to this gambling, the Lotto and more mobile phones,
with the Lotto alone taking nearly R3bn out of the retail
market during the year ended March 2001. 

All of this must further be seen against a background of
high and rising unemployment. 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
The Group achieved its goal of reaching operating profit
margins of before acquiring OK Bazaars in 1997 thanks
to a strong and experienced management team, who
have shown that they can effectively handle a task of this
scope within the time allowed.

The strong increase in profitability was the result of
better utilisation of the available retail space, effective
cost control and a further reduction in stock losses,
which are already significantly lower than the
international norm of 2.5%.

Furthermore, it is important to note that the Group
carries uneconomical leases inherent to the acquired
Checkers and OK Bazaars departmental store format of
some R77m for the year. The cost of these leases will
remain with us until the majority of such leases expire
between 2004 and 2007.

The R200m plus claim against South African Breweries
has not been resolved yet and no interest has been
provided. Together with the lease penalties our Group
profits would have been R100m more.

Stiff competition in the food sector has put enormous
pressure on keeping consumer prices at the lowest
levels. The fact that we managed this while at the same
time increasing our operating profit margin to an
acceptable level is a special achievement.

A total of R200m for the past two years and an expected
additional R170m will have been invested in information
technology by the end of the next financial year. The
installation of modern technology systems following the
take-over of Checkers and more recently OK Bazaars has
leap-frogged the Group to state-of-the-art systems and
equipment, which among others facilitates trading in
multiple currencies, languages and countries.

To accommodate the challenging trading environment of
the African continent technological and supply chain
solutions already implemented make the Group a world-
class player.

Management also recognises the substantial
opportunity to improve stockholding, which will be
influenced by new stock management programmes
already in use for the last three months of the period
under review.

“An operating

profit of

R414,8m was

achieved, which

represents an

increase of 

27.3% on the

R325,8m for

2000.”

�
C. H. Wiese

Chairman
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Joint Report of Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer



Joint Report of Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

During the past financial year Shoprite opened its first
stores in Uganda, Zimbabwe and Egypt, bringing the
number of outlets outside of the South African border to
61. The Group is now doing business in 10 African
countries. 

TOWARDS THE FUTURE
The Shoprite Group is well placed to gain future
economic advantage as the largest food retailer in South
Africa, with 66% of all consumers buying from our
stores. Our brands are first choice to the mass market
and the challenge in the next year will be to continue to
grow market share and leverage up customers’
transactional value. 

Our low prices and superb stock distribution network
have certainly given the Group a tremendous advantage
over its competitors when it comes to access to a
shopper base. A recent survey by ACNielsen clearly
shows Shoprite and Checkers supermarkets dominating
low price perception. 

By attaining the target of returning to profit levels of
before acquiring OK Bazaars, the consolidation of this
acquisition has not only been fully completed, but the
larger Group is now also poised for further growth, both
locally and internationally. 

As the South African market is restricted by an
oversupply of retail space as well as a lack of investment
in property, our Group has embarked on a campaign to
maximise the trading densities of our South African
stores as well as to increase our store development in
foreign countries. 

Shoprite’s greatest opportunities for expansion lie
outside our borders. This has already been proven by the
results for the past financial year. During this time, our
African activities contributed some R1,6bn to revenue.
The operating profit margin we have achieved in the
African business is significantly higher than in South
Africa, and is nearing international standards.

Before the end of the calendar year another 2 stores will
be opened in Malawi and 1 in Tanzania. Further stores
will also be opened in Botswana (1), Namibia (2) and
Lesotho (1), and a further 4 in Egypt, where we plan to
accelerate our expansion programme to more than 100
stores over the next 5 years.

The Group is cash flush with cash resources exceeding
R900m, and is well placed for any future expansion
opportunities.

Other developments for the new financial year include a
new distribution centre in Gauteng, which will be built
and furnished at a cost of approximately R200m. This
technologically advanced centre, which will open in
March 2002, will serve the whole of Gauteng,
Mpumalanga and Northern Province and will further
enhance our already superior distribution network.

SHOPRITE PEOPLE
The most unaccounted assets of the Group are its
people who, as a team, have built a business with an
annualised compound sales increase of more than 42%
and an annualised compound operating profit increase
of nearly 40% over a 21 year period.

Not only have they moved three major loss-making
companies to profitability in relatively short periods, they
have also invested heavily in future management. The
Group invests heavily in the development of its people,
who have helped the Company to build a R19bn
business managed from Cape to Cairo. 

The Company has actively ensured that it has well-
qualified and experienced people in place to sustain
and exhilarate its future growth. Eighteen percent of
its management team have post-matric qualifications.
Postgraduate qualifications include 31 chartered
accountants, 7 M.B.A. degrees, 6 bachelors of law,
18 master’s degrees and 4 doctorates in various fields
of expertise pertaining to the business. More impressing
still is the fact that our people are happy, with the
average service record in excess of 10 years in a
business established in 1979.

The Group is committed to full equality in the workplace.
Seventy-five percent of people on the retail management
trainee programme are from previously disadvantaged
groups and will be absorbed in the business at
management level. A third of these trainees have post-
matric qualifications. 

The Company’s reduced share price has necessitated
management to review the existing employee share
incentive trust as the motivational purpose of the trust
has been nullified as a result of tumbling world share
prices. The directors are evaluating alternative incentives
for staff.

The reality of the Aids pandemic in South Africa and the
rest of Africa is to take real cognisance of this not only in
terms of the human tragedy, but also of its financial
implications for business.

Although difficult to quantify, informed research has
positioned retail human resources as one of the areas
with a mid-level risk in terms of the impact of the
disease. Our trading operation is cash driven, reducing
the credit risk, and with consumers having less to spend
they will have to down-trade.

The Group has invested in education programmes with
quick impact to sensitise its workers on the realities of
the disease. 

It remains for us to express sincere appreciation to the
members of the Board, management and staff who have
once again enabled the Group to achieve great success
as the largest retailer on the African continent.
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�
J.W. Basson

Chief Executive Officer
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HUMAN RESOURCES 
The Shoprite Group currently employs more than 28 000

permanent employees and almost 34 000 temporary and

casual workers. The Group believes in a participative

management style and only three levels of

management exist between store employees and the

chief executive officer. 

A culture of team achievement rather than individual

effort is promoted throughout the Group and senior

management is linked to divisions and branches, not

necessarily part of their line function, through a “buddy

system” to provide direct support and advice.

The Group supports the need for transformation in

the workplace and has finalised a comprehensive

employment equity plan as a vehicle to achieve the

necessary goals. We are able to source 90% of our

staffing needs from within the Group and internal

promotions have also served as a strong motivation to

those committed to working their way up through the

ranks. New recruits in terms of the Group’s equity plan,

similarly rise to the challenge of internal promotion.

Some 62,7% of employees have service records of more

than 10 years, and staff turnover has remained at low

levels. This is indicative of the high degrees of job

satisfaction and the Group's ability to provide a diverse

range of career advancement opportunities from within.

Training remains an important priority and during the

past year, nearly 22 000 employees attended various

training and development programmes. Most of the course

material has been developed in-house in order to ensure

that it effectively addresses our specific needs while at the

same time complying with international standards.

Trainee branch managers are mainly selected from

the ranks of motivated employees and we trained

338 future managers during the year under review. The

Skills Development Act has also made it possible for the

Group to shortly implement retail learnerships thereby

creating the opportunity to train and source unskilled

employees from a wider pool of talent. Shoprite is also

the first retailer that has been registered with the South

African Institute of Chartered Accountants to offer

articles to prospective Chartered Accountants.

Information technology is an important tool in effective

human resources management. The SAP human

resource application system, successfully implemented

during the past year, has integrated other applications to

utilise and control human resources information, data

and payrolls. Some 183 500 payslips are centrally

processed monthly.

Electronic time and attendance has been implemented

and adapted to communicate with other relevant

systems and to create real-time information on staffing

needs, cost management and staff scheduling.

Productivity levels can be measured on a regular basis

with beneficial effects.

The Group’s human resources management systems are

now internationally recognised as some of the most

advanced in the retail industry. 

Divisional ReportingDivisional Reporting

�
It is the aim of Shoprite’s

Human Resources

Department to provide

quality, corporate-wide

human capital service that

will add value to the strategic

priorities of the business and

enable it to achieve corporate

goals. The team from the left

is Conrad de Does 

(Personnel Accountant], 

Larry Lincoln 

[Training Manager], 

Albrecht von Westernhagen

[Productivity Manager], 

Callie Burger 

[General Manager:

Human Resources], 

John van de Heuvel 

[Salaries Manager], 

Johan van Zyl 

[Group Personnel Manager:

Services] and 

Gerhard van Straaten

[Recruitment Manager].

Employee Service Analysis

0 - 2 years 12.67%
2 - 4 years 10.25%
5 - 9 years 14.38%

10 - 14 years 25.87%
15 - 19 years 23.35%
20 - 24 years 9.61%
25 + years 3.87%
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Divisional Reporting

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 
Shoprite has followed international trends in moving

suppliers away from direct store delivery. Through this

initiative Shoprite has grown into South Africa’s largest

fast-moving consumer goods distributor. The Group’s

distribution centres are geared towards optimal stock

levels and undertake timely deliveries to ensure

enhanced product availability at retail outlets. At the

same time Shoprite is keeping distribution costs to a

minimum, enabling the Group to offer the lowest prices.

Effective distribution requires continuous improvements

in systems and we are constantly improving operations

through new initiatives such as collaborative planning

forecasting and replenishment and web-based solutions

for transmitting orders to suppliers – instead of the

current use of electronic data interchange for orders.

Distribution centre management and inventory control

are enabled through world-renowned, “best of breed”

solutions, such as EXCEED 2000 and E3 TRIM

respectively. This demand-driven solution is consumer

orientated and provides real-time information to satisfy

this need more effectively. The Group is now recognised

as world-class in the development and application of

distribution systems. Our inventory replenishment

manager was recently nominated by E3 as an

international “Star Achiever”, while a number of locally

developed modules have been incorporated into the

EXCEED software.

Export systems to supply the nine African countries

abroad have been streamlined. Each country has its

own complexities that must be accommodated in

the systems. This level of sophistication makes

Shoprite unique as a South African exporter. The

Group’s information technology further enables us to

determine the status of product delivery into Africa and

facilitates efficient communications with customs

authorities.  Shoprite systems are fully compatible with

the SARS’s “paperless” electronic customs clearing

system. 

Shoprite now utilises all modes of transport: road; rail;

air and sea. Through these initiatives Shoprite has

become a major exporter of South African products,

currently distributing more than 6 700 local products for

more than 230 suppliers.

The Group has embarked on a 60 000m2 development

in Gauteng for the distribution of fresh produce and dry

groceries. It will provide efficiencies in product quality

and economies of scale will be realised by

accommodating more suppliers. It represents the first

phase in this distribution node and increases the

Group’s distribution space to more than 200 000m2.

Shoprite’s largest distribution centre of 50 000m2 is

located in Cape Town and accommodated

approximately 20 000 line items during the year under

review.

Divisional Reporting

�
Shoprite actively manages its

channels of distribution to

improve customer loyalty through

satisfying customer demand, and

to maintain the Group’s price

leadership through the

elimination of unnecessary cost

in the supply chain. Some of the

Supply Chain team are (f.l.t.r.): 

Inge Coe 

[Systems Development

Manager], 

Peter Auld 

[National Replenishment

Manager], 

Tollie Lewis 

[Brackenfell Distribution Centre

Operations Manager], 

Sandra Pretorius 

[Assistant Food 

Replenishment Manager], 

Ray Celentano 

[Systems Development

Manager], 

Juliet Slogrove 

[Stock Controller] and

Kola Naidoo 

[Systems Development

Manager].
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Supply chain initiatives have also been expanded into the

cold chain arena and today the Group accommodates

almost all of its distribution of fresh produce in-house.

The modern distribution centres boast technological

solutions that enhance the quality of fresh produce. This

is a definite first amongst South African retailers.

Considerable investments have been made in

developing the Group’s Efficient Consumer Response

initiative both in terms of supply chain infrastructure and

the re-engineering of buying and store operations –

offering suppliers an alternative channel of distribution.

Hereby the Group has achieved higher levels of

efficiency and the resultant benefits will have an

increasing positive effect on sales (via improved

availability of products) and margins.    

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
The Group continues to rely on technology to operate

and control its decentralised business.

Point-of-sale (POS) scanning has been installed at

113 stores and plans are afoot to introduce POS scanning

in a further 90 Shoprite stores during the next fiscal period. 

The Group has mastered the creation of a new country

infrastructure, coping with different languages, customs

and tax environments and allowing for full automation at

relative short notice. The international operation was

also improved.

Following our objective of being the leader in retail

technology and as a necessary first step, infrastructure

in stores and distribution centres has been optimised by

the installation at every location of open, flexible,

wireless environments, capable of fast change and of

easily integrating any technology required in the

medium-term future.

The Group is dependent on and totally wrapped around

its network and systems. The wide area network was

made faster and very resilient, with automatic, intelligent

backup in case of failure. The various local area networks

at every location have also been updated.

Still with the objective of maintaining the Group’s

position as technological leader, Shoprite’s Information

Technology Department was assessed and compared to

its international competitors by Pricewaterhouse-

Coopers Incorporated who found Shoprite’s systems

better than the norm in 80% of the activities monitored.

All staff and management have been retrained in the use

of the Group’s systems and procedures and we are in

the process of evolving service desks and divisional

support structures into internal call centres, capable of

supporting most areas of the business.

During the period under review, the large new buying

system, implemented late in the previous fiscal year, was

stabilised and improved.

Divisional Reporting

The team that assists Shoprite

to remain a leader in retail

technology by providing

flexible, effective

infrastructure for information

support, and business

solutions to its centrally

controlled businesses across

the continent is front from left:

Peter Gwenossis 

[Systems Implementation

Manager], 

Franz Muller 

[Systems Support Manager],

Richard Leibrandt 

[Deputy Information

Technology Manager], 

Siddique Ismail 

[Systems Data 

Warehouse Manager], 

Gert Mentz 

[Assistant to 

the General Manager:

Information Technology], 

Marie Last 

[Systems Branch Manager],

and back from left: 

Ed Nilson 

[Systems Banking Manager],

Orlando da Silva 

[General Manager:

Information Technology].

� 
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Various systems were deployed to continue exploiting

the wireless infrastructure and the population of wireless

terminals has doubled. The banking switch and the

information technology security portfolios were

outsourced, various new electronic products made

available at our Money Market kiosks and we

concentrated on the control of the import/export

processes. Over 5 000 systems enhancements were

implemented with a first time accuracy rate of 99.47%.

In scanning stores, the replenishment process has been

automated at 65 stores. The data storage capabilities

were increased from 11 Terabytes to 22.4 Terabytes.

Seven new satellite stations were installed outside South

Africa’s borders to facilitate trading in new countries. The

data warehouse was strengthened and populated with

additional operational data.

On the customer relationship management area, the

infrastructure and processes of identifying, collecting,

analysing and querying customer transactions as well as

contacting the customer electronically were laid again to

enable future exploitation.

Divisional Reporting

In recognition of the depth and quality of its training procedures, Shoprite is the first retail company to have been granted accreditation by the South

African Institute of Chartered Accountants to offer articles and training towards a CA qualification. Currently in the supermarket group’s Training Outside

Public Practice (TOPP) Programme towards completion of accounting articles and a CA (SA) qualification are front from left: 

Jemine Jooste [3rd Year Associate General Accounting Articles - National Diploma: Cost and Management Accounting], Rudi Kruger [2nd Year

Associate Accounting Technician Articles - National Diploma: Internal Auditing], Tania Verwey [3rd Year Chartered Accounting Articles - B.Acc.

Hons], Danie du Toit [1st Year Chartered Accounting Articles - B.Acc. Hons], Yacoob Jaffer [1st Year Chartered Accounting Articles - B.Compt.],

Dinette Hendrikse [1st Year Associate Accounting Technician Articles - National Diploma: Cost and Management Accounting], and back from left:

Jacques Steenkamp [1st Year Chartered Accounting Articles - B.Tech., National Diploma: Cost & Management Accounting], Dirk Kotze [1st Year

Chartered Accounting Articles - B.Acc. Hons], René Whon [Bank Reconcilliations - National Diploma: Internal Auditing], and Pieter van Niekerk [1st

Year Chartered Accounting Articles - B.Acc.].

�

8
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Divisional Reporting

OK FURNITURE DIVISION 
Trading in a subdued environment, the OK Furniture

business did well to improve revenue by 7.88% and

operating profit by 21.44% for the year under review.

Margins remained under pressure and the division had

to look towards improved productivity, other sources of

revenue, reduced operating costs, competitive pricing

and innovative marketing to achieve growth. 

16 new stores were opened, bringing the total number of

stores in the division to 136.

New products and ranges and various financial services

were introduced to both retain and grow the existing

customer base. These were sourced or developed both

internally and externally and compare well with leading

trends and products abroad.

Information technology made an important contribution to

overall performance. The UCS computer system is

considered by the industry as the benchmark for the

facilitation of successful furniture retailing in South Africa

and is used to manage sales, stock and debtors. Continuous

improvements in the systems have also resulted in the

lowest shrinkage levels in more than a decade. 

As part of the strategy to improve the customer’s

shopping experience and overall satisfaction when

purchasing from any of our stores, improvements in

customer service remains a priority and to this end all

sales staff attended the sales skills course, while all

branch and regional management completed the

specially customised retail management training

programme during the year. Ongoing control and

monitoring of the programme’s features and benefits

provided both improvements in sales and in service.

In addition, ongoing use of various internal and

external research further enhanced management’s

understanding of customer needs and this information

was applied to improve service, product ranges, internal

and managerial control systems and to provide the exact

kind of training required by the staff.

The OK Furniture debtors’ book has been carefully

and strictly managed, ensuring that no significant

deterioration of collectability occurs. Adequate bad

debt provisions are in place and levels of inter-company

debt and cash remained stable and within acceptable

bands, on par with and in many cases better than the

rest of the industry.

Management is optimistic that the tough trading

conditions of the past year have provided a solid

foundation to trade off a lower base and thus improve the

chances of generating real growth in the coming year.

Divisional Reporting

�
Through the use of

information technology,

Shoprite has become a major

exporter of South African

products into African

countries beyond our borders.

The Group distributes more

than 6 700 local products for

more than 230 suppliers.

Team members involved in

Shoprite's exports and

imports are:

Deon Minnaar 

[Senior Buyer], 

Chris van den Berg 

[Admin Manager], 

Anthea Hendricks 

[Entry Clerk], and 

Stephanus Eksteen

[Operations Manager].



Divisional Reporting

AFRICA EXPANSION
African countries yield higher margins than South African

operations and have a significant grouping of consumers

aspiring to first world standards, increased choices on

product ranges and competitive pricing. Shoprite has

risen to this challenge over the past few years and has

established a firm presence in the countries in which it

operates outside of South Africa’s borders. 

A significant development during the past year was the

opening of the first Shoprite store in Cairo in February,

with a further three outlets to be opened by October 2001.

Egypt represents a buoyant retail environment and the

Group has established a partnership with Egyptian Kuwait

Holdings, a major force in the local fast-moving consumer

goods market, to create a multiple chain of stores. The

local partners hold a 30% share in the business and

provide a strong knowledge base for success.

Initial challenges in establishing stores and infrastructure in

other African markets have been overcome and the

division can look forward to making a more meaningful

contribution to Group earnings. Qualified expatriate

personnel and improved information technology have

strengthened management controls. Staff training remains

a priority and local employees are trained in South Africa to

the exact standards applied throughout the Group.

The Group’s policy to establish and support the local

supply industry not only stimulates local economies and

contributes to expanding our range for specific domestic

needs, but also creates loyalty towards the Shoprite

brand. In addition, it reduces the in-store cost price,

providing a competitive edge over the imported

equivalents. Examples include locally produced fresh

produce and locally sourced wrapping, packing and

stationery products.

Shoprite has established a solid infrastructure in the

markets where it operates by involving all relevant

parties including authorities such as customs and excise.

Real-time tracking information systems have been

implemented creating a highly efficient and smooth

supply chain from warehouse to store shelf.

Scanning is being introduced in selected stores. This will

further contribute to improvements in areas such as

stock control and price change reaction time.

The Aids pandemic affects all of African society and its

effects on the social fabric of the continent are of great

concern to the Group. A policy of double training with

more than one staff member trained per job category

was implemented some time ago and has been

successful in countering the effects of Aids on staff

competencies. Population declines as a result of the

pandemic have not had a negative effect on our

customer numbers and indications are that the effects

would be negligible for the foreseeable future.

Shoprite is continuously strengthening its position as the

best and biggest supermarket group in Sub-Sahara

Africa and has a well-established infrastructure to

underpin its ongoing expansion. 

Divisional Reporting
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�
The team in charge of

financial management in

Shoprite operations outside of

South Africa are from left: 

Riaan Lombaard 

[International Economist -

D.Comm (Economics)], 

Ilse Koekemoer 

[International Tax CA (SA)],

Marius Bosman 

[General Manager: Financial

Management CA (SA)],

Anton de Bruyn 

[Financial Manager: Africa -

CA (SA)], 

and Don Jepson 

[Project Manager: Africa]. 
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The management team who

gives life to the OK Franchise

division’s aims to create the

most efficient and preferred

franchise brand by giving its

members the resources and

skills to offer their valued

customers a competitive and

viable shopping experience

are front from left:

Wybrand Liebenberg 

[General Manager:

Megasave], 

Sergio Martinengo 

[Chief Executive Officer: 

OK Franchise Division],

Tom Voges 

[General Manager:

Marketing], 

Andre Rossouw 

[General Manager: 

8 ’Till Late], 

and back from left:

Gerhard Kriel 

[General Manager:

Operations OK Foods 

& Sentra], 

Nick Visser 

[General Manager:

Development & Technical]

and Adrie Wiese 

[General Manager: Finance].

�
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OK FRANCHISE DIVISION 
Retail trading conditions remained tough during the

year and the Franchise division did well to maintain

earnings levels. Innovative marketing, the installation of

facilities such as coffee bars in stores, and introducing

service ranges to create destination needs for

consumers have contributed to enhancing the

shopping experience.

Nevertheless, pressures on consumer spending

dictated that our franchise business follow a strategy of

consolidation rather than rapid expansion. Franchise

membership in the Group was reduced from 442 to 422

and new franchise recruits and stores totalled 69 during

the year. 

We are in the favourable position of being able to

recruit new and additional franchises without the need

to expand infrastructure, thus increasing bottom-line

earnings potential exponentially. At the same time, we

remain aware of the greater exposure to bad debts

and will continue to pay special attention to this aspect

of the business.

Our objectives in the short to medium term are to

consolidate additional resources and to focus on

recruiting viable franchisees. Our new marketing

strategy of linking the well-known national OK brand to

Sentra, Value and 8’Till Late outlets will continue,

converting around 120 stores in the next 18 months. 

This will provide the division with critical mass for more

viable marketing as well as more visible consumer

awareness. The implementation of new information

technology to streamline activities such as stock

ordering, buying and pricing data, and tracking changes

in customer needs is progressing well. To date, 230 out

of 422 franchise stores have been brought onto the

Group’s main information technology system.

Franchising is one of the areas of economic activity in

South Africa which has shown sustained growth in

deflationary, over-traded markets. It is addressing a

growing need from consumers for a personalised,

familiar, shopping experience and creating

opportunities to develop a new level of

entrepreneurship in retailing. The OK Franchise division

is therefore strategically positioned to capitalise on

these opportunities by focusing on a high degree of

flexibility in meeting local market needs while

maintaining uniform standards and consistency in

merchandise and service.



HYPERAMA
The Hyperama achieved operating profit growth of 20%

during the year under review. With the consumer rand

remaining under pressure, the division managed to

increase margins. One of the most effective methods in

achieving this was the implementation of improved

stock management systems that created optimum stock

levels and resulted in the lowest levels of shrinkage in

recent history. Improved efficiencies were also achieved

with the introduction of scanning and an automated

ordering system in all stores.

Staff turnover remained low and is indicative of a solid

core of dedicated and loyal employees. Training took

place across the board and focused on familiarisation

with new systems, methods of increasing service levels

and more extensive product knowledge. 

Overall shopping experience has been further enhanced

with the introduction of specialised “stores within a

store” to cater to customers’ specific needs. These

include specialist camping, wine and bedding facilities

as well as the introduction of hot meal solutions. In-store

financial services are also increasingly being utilised,

further underscoring the importance of the convenience

factor in retailing.

Innovative marketing and constantly evolving product

ranges were introduced to provide a one-stop shopping

experience to the division's mainly Life Style

Measurement 7 – 8 customers and to gain market

share. Of the 18 Hyperamas, four were refurbished

during the past year with a further four earmarked for

refurbishment during the coming year. Two new stores

are nearing completion, one flagship store as anchor

tenant in the new Gateway shopping mall north of

Durban and another in the North Gate shopping mall

north of Johannesburg.

Prospects for the coming year remain cautiously

optimistic. Of significance for this division is the

prospect of refurbishing the Hyperama stores to

resemble the new branding for the Checkers Hyper

stores following the repositioning of Checkers stores

under the management of the Hyperama division. The

Group’s Northern division Checkers stores are the first to

follow the Hyperama’s focused marketing strategy for

the upper income groups, and the increase in this share

of the market will generate growth in profits. With the

groundwork having been laid with a combination of

sound management, solid systems and dedicated staff,

we believe satisfactory levels of growth are in the offing

for the Hyperama.
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Shoprite’s Financial Services division has done pioneering work in the retail industry with Shoprite being the first supermarket retailer to provide

financial services to their customers. The team is focused on adding convenience and time-saving financial services. From the left are Project

Managers Gerhard Hayes [B.Com.] and Tembi Manintwa, [National Diploma: Management], Pieter Engelbrecht, Assistant to the Managing Director

[B.Compt. Hons. CA (SA)], and Project Managers Fanus Smit [B.Econ. Hons. B (B&A) MBA] and Charlie Frank [B.Com. (Law) Hons. B (B&A)].

�
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This talented and motivated

group of people making their

mark in Shoprite are some of

the first employees who

benefited from the

supermarket group’s

dedicated Employment Equity

Strategy from left:

Kwazi Tyali 

[Audit Clerk - B.Com.],

Feziwe Ngxola 

[Audit Clerk - National

Diploma: Internal Auditing],

Ismail Fredericks 

[Trainee Programmer -

National Diploma: Information

Technology, MCSD], 

Shurane Matthews 

[Financial Clerk - National

Diploma: Cost and

Management Accounting],

Lynette Singh 

[Trainee Programmer -

National Diploma:

Information Technology],

Hyrim Arendse 

[Trainee Programmer -

National Diploma: 

Information Technology], and

Andrea Michaels 

[Exports Clerk - BA. Phil:

Transport and Logistics].

�
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Employment Equity Strategy

Shoprite Checkers regards the diversity of its people as an

asset that contributes to the growth of the Group,  adding

value to the business. By linking the Employment Equity

initiatives to the overall business plan, we are able to give it

a strategic focus and allow it to play a meaningful role in

building the hopes and aspirations of the people of Shoprite.

A Shoprite Checkers Employment Equity Plan has been

completed which will bring into reality the key features

of the Employment Equity Act of 1998. This plan was

preceded by an in-depth study and analysis of the

workforce, and all human resources policies and

practices in order to identify which, if any, barriers

existed that could hinder the advancement of designated

groups, as identified in the Act. This study helped us to

identify the profile of our workforce and its representivity

in terms of race, gender and disabilities.

The process has been underpinned by wide ranging

consultation, which is representative of the different

interest groups and led to the establishment of

Employment Equity forums.

The Employment Equity Plan includes certain corrective

steps for the identified problem areas, numerical targets

and additional affirmative action measures that need to

be implemented. Regular monitoring and evaluation to

measure progress of implementation of the Plan have

been put in place.

The Plan clearly establishes certain objectives, which the

Group has undertaken to work towards. These are:

• Fostering a corporate culture in which respect for all

people is valued; 

• The implementation of measures to eradicate

discrimination; 

• Establishing a process by which equity will be

achieved that is representative of our society.

As the leading retailer in Africa, born and bred in this

continent, we see these measures as a long-term

investment in our people and our country.
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Directorate and AdminiShoprite Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries

SECRETARY
A N van Zyl

cnr William Dabs and Old Paarl Roads

P O Box 215

Brackenfell 7561

BANKERS
ABSA Bank Limited

First National Bank Limited 

Nedbank Limited

The Standard Bank of South Africa Limited

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers Incorporated

1 Waterhouse Place

Century City

PO Box 2799

CAPE TOWN 8001

REGISTRATION NUMBER
1936/007721/06

Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa

REGISTERED OFFICE
cnr William Dabs and Old Paarl Roads

PO Box 215

Brackenfell 7561

TRANSFER SECRETARY
Mercantile Registrars Limited

11 Diagonal Street

Johannesburg 2001

Telephone (011) 370 5000

Facsimile (011) 370 5271

Directorate and Administration

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
J W Basson (55) B.Com. CA (SA)

Chief Executive Officer, 

30 years’ service

C G Goosen (48) B.Com.Hons. CA (SA)

Deputy Managing Director, 

18 years’ service

S U M Martinengo (58) CA (SA)

General Manager: OK Franchise Division, 

16 years’ service

B Rogut (75)

General Manager: Buying and Merchandising,

33 years’ service

B Weyers (49)

General Manager: Marketing,

24 years’ service

A N van Zyl (53) B.Com. LL.B.

General Manager: Statutory and Legal Services,

20 years’ service

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
C H Wiese (59) B.A. LL.B. D.Com. (H.C.)

Chairman

J A Louw (57) B.Sc. Hons. B.(B.&A.) Hons.

Non-Executive Director

J J Fouché (53) B.Com. LL.B.

Non-Executive Director

M G Loubser (76) B.Com. CA (SA)

Non-Executive Director

J F Malherbe (72) B.Com. LL.B.

Non-Executive Director

C Moore (51) B.Com. CA (SA)

Non-Executive Director
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Value Added StatementValue Added Statement

June 2001 June 2000
R’000 % R’000 %

REVENUE 19 596 729 18 430 568 
INVESTMENT INCOME 29 537 84 891 
COST OF GOODS AND SERVICES 17 291 893 16 204 229 

VALUE ADDED 2 334 373 100.0 2 311 230 100.0 

EMPLOYED AS FOLLOWS:

EMPLOYEES
Salaries, wages and service benefits 1 689 647 72.4 1 631 805 70.6 

PROVIDERS OF CAPITAL 136 418 5.9 163 018 7.1 

Finance costs to providers of funds 25 003 1.1 65 192 2.8 
Dividends to providers of share capital 111 415 4.8 97 826 4.3 

TAX
Tax on profits made 100 754 4.3 90 616 3.9 

REINVESTED
Reinvested in the Group to finance future 
expansion and growth 407 554 17.4 425 791 18.4 

Depreciation 278 197 11.9 229 691 9.9 
Retained earnings 129 357 5.5 196 100 8.5 

EMPLOYMENT OF VALUE ADDED 2 334 373 100.0 2 311 230 100.0 

Training remains an important priority for the Shoprite Group and during the past year, nearly 22 000 employees attended various training and

development courses. These courses are structured to help employees realise their full potential and create a high level of job satisfaction.

Management development was once again a key focus area and many managers attended management development programmes. Frederick Skein

(Trainee Buyer: Non-Foods), Jaytee Slabbert (Trainee Buyer: Foods), Karl Pretorius (Internet Buyer: Imports), and Werner Styger (Internet Buyer:

Non-Foods) benefit from these programmes and add value to the company.

�
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Five Year Financial 
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
R’000 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months

INCOME STATEMENT
Revenue 19 596 729 18 430 568 17 349 078 14 564 217 9 365 493 

Operating profit before exceptional items 414 846 325 801 125 921 236 655 200 045
Exceptional items (74 658) 46 412 55 288 ( 34 026) 15 805 

Operating profit after exceptional items 340 188 372 213 181 209 202 629 215 850
Investment income 29 537 84 891 116 422 93 126 101 461
Finance costs 25 003 65 192 102 641 46 611 45 837

Profit before tax 344 722 391 912 194 990 249 144 271 474
Tax 100 754 90 616 76 264 (155) 88 103

Profit after tax 243 968 301 296 118 726 249 299 183 371
Minority interest 3 196 7 370 4 416 7 468 2 643

Net profit for the year 240 772 293 926 114 310 241 831 180 728

BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 1 437 137 1 294 358 1 138 431 963 472 617 693 
Other investments 88 174 82 841 135 970 364 550 297 683
Deferred tax assets 381 319 438 050 503 269 559 902 –
Intangible assets (372 357) ( 437 671) ( 503 269) ( 559 902) – 
Current assets 4 535 797 3 766 049 3 879 544 3 432 169 1 565 916

TOTAL ASSETS 6 070 070 5 143 627 5 153 945 4 760 191 2 481 292

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves 1 422 650 1 293 016 1 092 101 1 055 427 554 492
Minority interest 41 630 31 777 25 048 21 601 7 569
Interest-bearing borrowings 19 824 66 509 349 601 173 806 210 759
Interest-free liabilities 4 585 966 3 752 325 3 687 195 3 509 357 1 708 472

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6 070 070 5 143 627 5 153 945 4 760 191 2 481 292

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash generated by operations 1 041 426 711 174 561 127 178 995 42 610
Interest received 29 322 81 096 104 374 71 342 76 769
Interest paid (25 003) ( 65 192) ( 102 641) ( 46 611) ( 45 837)
Dividends received 215 3 795 12 048 21 784 24 692
Dividends paid (102 071) ( 83 011) ( 81 537) ( 68 378) ( 33 537)
Tax paid (24 658) ( 21 773) ( 30 512) ( 87 974) ( 85 760)

Cash flows from operating activities 919 231 626 089 462 859 69 158 ( 21 063)
Cash flows from investing activities (461 484) ( 336 867) ( 151 833) ( 387 469) ( 198 072)
Ordinary shares issued – – – 332 991 – 
Cash flows from financing activities (46 521) ( 283 092) 175 795 ( 466 562) ( 32 923)

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 411 226 6 130 486 821 ( 451 882) ( 252 058)

Acquired through acquisition of 
subsidiaries and operations 13 700 – – 139 961 – 

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents 424 926 6 130 486 821 ( 311 921) ( 252 058)

Five Year Financial Review
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Five Year Financial Review

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months

STATISTICS PER ORDINARY SHARE
Number of ordinary shares issued  (‘000) 543 479 543 479 543 479 543 479 508 277
Weighted average number of 

ordinary shares issued (‘000) 543 479 543 479 543 479 529 275 508 277
Net asset value per share (cents) 261.8 237.9 200.9 194.2 109.1
Headline earnings per share (cents) 58.0 45.5 10.9 52.1 32.3
Earnings per share (cents) 44.3 54.1 21.0 45.7 35.6
Dividend per share (cents) 20.5 18.0 14.0 14.0 13.0
Dividend cover (times) 2.8 2.5 0.8 3.7 2.5

PROFITABILITY AND ASSET 
MANAGEMENT

Asset turn  (:1) 13.6 12.9 12.8 14.4 12.8
Operating margin     (%) 2.12 1.77 0.73 1.63 2.14
Return on average capital employed  (%) 30.9 28.7 17.8 32.6 41.3
Headline earnings on average total

permanent capital (%) 22.6 20.3 5.4 33.7 32.6 
Inventory turn     (times) 9.1 8.7 8.3 9.7 11.0

LIQUIDITY AND GEARING
Interest-bearing borrowings:

Total shareholders’ funds      (:1) 0.01 0.05 0.31 0.16 0.37
Total liabilities:Total shareholders’ 

funds (:1) 3.15 2.88 3.61 3.42 3.41
Current ratio        (:1) 0.99 1.08 0.98 0.97 0.90
Finance costs cover   (times) 16.59 5.00 1.23 5.08 4.36

DEFINITIONS
Asset turn Revenue divided by average capital employed.
Operating margin Operating profit expressed as a percentage of revenue.
Operating profit Profit before investment income, finance costs and tax.
Average capital employed The average of capital and reserves, minority interest and interest-bearing

borrowings at the beginning and the end of the financial year.
Capital employed The sum of total shareholders’ funds and interest bearing borrowings.

Expressed another way, it is total assets minus interest-free liabilities.
Return on average capital employed Operating profit before exceptional items plus investment income expressed

as a percentage of average capital employed.
Total shareholders’ funds The sum of total permanent capital and preference share capital.
Total permanent capital The sum of capital and reserves and minority interest.
Inventory turn Sale of merchandise divided by the average of inventories at the beginning and

the end of the financial year.
Headline earnings Net profit before exceptional items.



The directors subscribe to the principles of transparent

and honest corporate management as set out in the

Code of Corporate Practice and Conduct in the King

Report (“the code”) and conform to its requirements in

all essential respects. The Group strives to maintain the

highest standards of integrity and ethics throughout its

dealings with customers, staff, shareholders and

suppliers, thereby ensuring the highest level of

credibility, confidence and stability.

GROUP STRUCTURE
Shoprite Holdings Limited is an investment holding

company with investments in various trading subsidiary

companies. All subsidiaries of Shoprite Holdings Limited

are committed to the principles of sound corporate

management as contained in the code and conform to it

in all material respects, as far as practically possible.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The board of Shoprite Holdings Limited consists of

twelve directors, six of whom hold executive positions in

the Group. Details regarding the members of the board

appear on page 14 of the annual report. The board meets

at least four times a year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Shoprite Holdings Limited audit committee consists

of three non-executive directors and one executive

director, who meet three times per year in order to

evaluate, among other things, accounting practices,

internal control systems, auditing and financial

reporting.  It is also the audit committee’s task to

evaluate critical risk areas identified, together with

management, for the Group, and to report on those

areas to the directors.

The audit committee works in accordance with a written

mandate from the board and external auditors have

unrestricted access to the committee. Appropriate

members of management are also invited to attend

meetings in order to assist the committee in performing

its task. The audit committee receives feedback on the

activities of the Company’s subsidiaries and has access

to the minutes of those companies.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The remuneration of the executive directors and chief

executive officer is subject to approval by the chief

executive officer and non-executive chairman

respectively.

STAFF MEMBERS
The Group maintains a policy of equal opportunities with

no unfair discrimination. Certain objectives have also been

set for management, aimed at making all levels more

representative of the South African society as a whole. The

Group uses a variety of participatory structures for issues

affecting employees directly and materially. These have

been designed to maintain good relations between

employer and employee through the efficient sharing of

relevant information, consultation and the identification

and resolution of conflicts.

INTERNAL CONTROL
The directors accept final responsibility for the internal

control systems of the Group. It is the task of

management to ensure that the relevant legislation and

regulations are complied with, and that adequate internal

financial control systems are developed and maintained

in order to provide reasonable certainty regarding:

• the completeness and accuracy of the accounting

records

• the integrity and soundness of the annual financial

statements

• the safeguarding of the business’ assets.

The efficiency of any internal financial control system is

dependent on the strict observance of prescribed

measures. There is always a risk of non-compliance of

such measures by staff. Consequently, even a strict and

efficient internal control system can provide no more

than a reasonable measure of assurance in respect of

financial reporting and the safeguarding of assets.

Internal auditors monitor the operation of the internal

control systems and report to management and the

directors on findings and recommendations. Certain

high-level internal audit functions were contracted out to

the external auditors during the course of the year.

Corrective steps are taken to address shortcomings in

control and other opportunities for improving the

system, whenever they are identified. The board,

working through its audit committee, supervises the

financial reporting process.

The Group assessed its internal financial control systems

on 30 June 2001. It is the board’s opinion, based on this

assessment, that the internal control systems in respect of

financial reporting and the safeguarding of assets against

unauthorised use or disposal, met acceptable criteria.

18
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CODE OF ETHICS
The Group’s Code of Ethics commits it to the highest

standards of integrity, conduct and ethics in its dealings

with all parties concerned, including its directors,

managers, employees, customers, suppliers,

competitors, investors, shareholders and the public in

general. The directors and staff are expected to fulfil

their ethical obligations in such a way that the business

is run strictly according to fair commercial competitive

practices.

APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
The directors accept final responsibility for the integrity,

objectivity and soundness of the annual financial

statements and subscribe to the concept of

transparency in financial reporting. The directors are

satisfied that the systems and internal financial controls

introduced by management are effective and that there

were no substantial discontinuities in the functioning of

the internal financial control systems during the year

under review. The external auditors are responsible for

reporting on the annual financial statements.

The responsibility for drawing up and submitting the

annual financial statements was delegated to

management. The annual financial statements have

been drawn up in accordance with South African

Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice

and agree with the Groups’ accounting records and

policy. The directors are of the opinion that the Group

has sufficient resources at its disposal to operate the

business for the foreseeable future and the annual

financial statements have therefore been drawn up on a

going concern basis.

The directors’ report, annual financial statements and

Group annual financial statements as set out on pages

21 to 46 have been approved by the board of directors.

Signed on behalf of the board of directors.

C H WIESE J W BASSON

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

20 August 2001

Corporate Management and Approval

SECRETARIAL CERTIFICATION
In accordance with section 268G(d) of the Companies Act, Act 61 of 1973, as amended (“the Act”), it is hereby certified

that the Company has lodged with the Registrar of Companies all such returns that are required of a public company

in terms of the Act and that such returns are true, correct and up to date.

A N van Zyl

Secretary

20 August 2001



REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE

MEMBERS OF SHOPRITE HOLDINGS LIMITED

We have audited the annual financial statements and

Group annual financial statements of Shoprite Holdings

Limited set out on pages 21 to 46 for the year ended

30 June 2001. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the directors of the company. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audit.

SCOPE
We conducted our audit in accordance with statements

of South African Auditing Standards. Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance that the financial statements are

free of material misstatement. An audit includes: 

• examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the

amounts and disclosures included in the financial

statements,

• assessing the accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management, and 

• evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for

our opinion.

AUDIT OPINION
In our opinion, the financial statements fairly present, in

all material respects, the financial position of the

company and the Group at 30 June 2001 and the results

of their operations and cash flows for the year then

ended in accordance with South African Statements of

Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, and in the

manner required by the Companies Act in South Africa.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc.

Chartered Accountants (SA)

Registered Accountants and Auditors

Cape Town

20 August 2001
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Directors’ Report

1. SHARE CAPITAL
In the process of the unbundling of Pepkor Limited’s

shares in the Company, 360 000 000 non-convertible,

non-participating no par value deferred shares were

created during October 2000. 

The Company issued 276 821 666 deferred shares to

Thibault Square Financial Services (Pty) Ltd at a price of

0,1 cent per share. A director of the Company, Dr CH

Wiese, controls the abovementioned company.

No further ordinary shares were issued during the year.

Full details of the Company’s authorised and issued

share capital are set out in note 19 to the annual financial

statements.

2. BUSINESS OF THE GROUP
Shoprite Holdings Limited is an investment holding

company with investments in various subsidiaries. At the

financial year end the Company controlled the following

main investments:  

Subsidiaries
Shoprite Checkers (Pty) Ltd – Controls the following:

Supermarkets: The food and meat market retailing

activities in South Africa, Namibia, Swaziland and

Lesotho and also the buying operation known as OK

Franchise.

Properties: Owns fixed property strategically

situated in South Africa.

Fresh produce: Distributes fresh produce to our

supermarkets and, to a lesser extent, also to other

retailers.

Furniture: The retail furniture activities. 

Shoprite Guernsey Ltd – Controls the retailing activities
in other African countries and owns strategically situated
fixed property in other African Countries.

Shoprite Holdings Limited’s interest in its  subsidiaries is
set out on page 46 of the annual report.

3. GROUP RESULTS
The Group’s headline earnings per share amount to 

58,0 cents (2000: 45,5 cents). Details of the net income

of Shoprite Holdings Limited and the Group are

contained in the income statement.

The attributable interest of Shoprite Holdings Limited in

the taxed profits and losses of its subsidiaries for the

period is as follows:

2001 2000

R’000 R’000

Total profits 311 819 360 292

Total losses 74 274 37 181

4. DIVIDENDS
Preference dividends
Details are set out in note 9 to the annual financial

statements.

Ordinary dividends
A final dividend of 11,0 cents per share is payable on

21 September 2001, which together with the interim

dividend of 9,5 cents per share paid on 23 March 2001,

amounts to 20,5 cents per ordinary share for the year

(2000:  18,0 cents).

5. DIRECTORATE
The names of the directors are listed elsewhere in the

annual report. Mr D Kieviet resigned as director of the

Company on 8 December 2000.

In terms of the Articles of Association of the Company,

Messrs A N van Zyl, B R Weyers, J F Malherbe and

C Moore retire as directors of the Company at the annual

general meeting, but being eligible offer themselves for

re-election.

At 30 June 2001 the directors of Shoprite Holdings

Limited confirmed a direct and indirect interest of

15.48% (2000: 2.60%) in the issued ordinary share

capital of the Company. Refer also note 1 of this report. 

No changes in shareholdings occurred up to date of

approval of the financial statements.

6. SECRETARY
The name and address of the secretary appear

elsewhere in the annual report.

7. DISPUTE WITH SOUTH AFRICAN
BREWERIES

The dispute between the Group and South African

Breweries regarding the purchase of OK Bazaars, has

not been resolved yet.

8. SPECIAL RESOLUTION
During the year the operating subsidiary Shoprite

Checkers (Pty) Ltd (reg no. 1929/001817/07) was

converted to a private company.

Directors’ Report
for the year ended 30 June 2001
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The principal accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements are
set out below and are consistent with those applied in
the previous year, except as set out in note 36.

1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance and comply with South African
Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice. The consolidated financial statements are
prepared on the historical cost basis.

2 Consolidation
Subsidiaries are companies in which the Group,
directly or indirectly, has an interest of more than
half of the voting rights or otherwise is entitled
to exercise control over the operations. Subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which effective
control is transferred to the Group and are no
longer consolidated from the date of disposal. All
intergroup transactions and balances between
Group companies have been eliminated.

3 Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at
the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transactions. Gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions, and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies, are recognised
in the income statement. Such balances are
translated at year-end exchange rates.

4 Foreign subsidiaries
Foreign subsidiaries are classified as integrated
foreign operations. Refer note 35. 

Balance sheet items of foreign subsidiaries are
translated into Rand at the following rates:

– monetary items at closing rate
– non-monetary items at historical rate

The income statements and cash flow statements
are translated into Rand at average rates for the
period. Differences arising from translation are
charged to the income statement in the period in
which it occurred.

5 Revenue recognition
Sales are recognised upon delivery of products and
customer acceptance, net of value added taxes
and discounts, and after eliminating sales within
the Group. Finance income on instalment sale
agreements is recognised as income on the
effective interest rate method.

Other revenues earned by the Group are
recognised on the following basis:

– Interest income: as it accrues (taking into
account the effective yield on the asset) unless
collectability is in doubt.

– Dividend income: when the shareholder’s right
to receive payment is established.

6 Deferred taxes
Deferred taxes are provided, using the liability
method, for all temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying values for financial reporting
purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are used to
determine deferred tax. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which these assets
can be utilised.

7 Goodwill
Negative goodwill, being the excess of the fair
value of the Group’s share of the net assets of the
acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition over
the cost of the acquisition, is reported in the
balance sheet as an intangible asset. Negative
goodwill is amortised over the useful lives of the
related assets.

8 Retirement benefit costs
8.1 Pension fund:

The cost of providing retirement benefits under the
defined benefit plan, is determined by using an
accrued benefit valuation method. Current service
costs are recognised as an expense in the current
period. Past service costs, experience adjustments,
the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and
the effects of plan amendments in respect of
existing employees are recognised as an expense
or an income systematically over the expected
remaining working lives of those employees. The
effects of plan amendments in respect of retired
employees are measured as the present value of
the effect of the amended benefits and are
recognised as an expense or as income in the
period in which the plan amendment is made. 

8.2 Provident fund: 
The Group’s contributions to defined contribution
plans in respect of services rendered in a particular
period are recognised as an expense in that period.
Additional contributions are recognised as an
expense in the period during which the associated
services are rendered by employees.

9 Financial instruments
Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet
include cash and cash equivalents, investments,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, finance
leases and borrowings. The particular recognition
methods adopted are disclosed in the individual
policy statements associated with each item.

Accounting Policies
for the year ended 30 June 2001
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10 Investments
Listed, unlisted and other investments are shown at
cost and are written down only where there is a
permanent impairment in value. The impairment is
charged to the income statement in the period in
which it occurs.

11 Property, plant and equipment
Land and buildings regarded as investment
properties are carried at cost and those buildings
are therefore not depreciated. Land and buildings’
book value is written down where there is a
permanent impairment in the value of a fixed
property. Machinery, equipment and vehicles are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at rates
appropriate to the various classes of assets
involved, taking into account the estimated useful
life of the individual items. Land is not depreciated
as it is deemed to have an indefinite life.
Improvements to leasehold property are shown at
cost and written off over the remaining period of
the lease.

Write-off periods:
Machinery 5 to 6 years
Vehicles 3 to 5 years
Trolleys 3 years
Equipment 5 to 6 years
Computer equipment 3 to 5 years
Buildings 50 years

12 Leases
12.1 The Group is the lessee

Leases of assets under which all the risks and
benefits of ownership are effectively retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases. Certain
premises and equipment are leased. Payments
made under operating leases are charged to the
income statement over the lease term. When an
operating lease is terminated before the lease
period has expired, any payment required to be
made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised
as an expense in the period in which termination
takes place.

12.2 The Group is the lessor
When assets are sold under instalment sale
agreements, the present value of the lease
payments is recognised as a receivable. The
difference between the gross receivable and the
present value of the receivable is recognised as
unearned finance income. Finance income is
recognised over the term of the lease using the
effective interest rate method, which reflects a
constant periodic rate of return.

Assets leased out under operating leases are
included in property, plant and equipment in the
balance sheet. Rental income is recognised over
the lease term.

13 Cash and cash equivalents
Actual bank balances are reflected. Outstanding
cheques are included in accounts payable and
outstanding deposits in cash and cash equivalents.

14 Inventories
Trading inventories are stated at the lower of
cost, using either the weighted average cost or
the retail method, and net realisable value.
The retail method approximates the lower of
weighted average cost and net realisable value.
Where the retail method is used cost is reduced or
increased, in the case of marked down or marked
up items, to the values at which normal gross
margins can be realised.

15 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an out-
flow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

The present value of future payments for surplus
lease properties under non-cancellable operating
leases is recognised as a liability, net of sub-leasing
revenue, in the period in which it is determined that
the leased property will be of no future benefit to
the Group. This provision is applied over the
remaining periods of the lease agreements.

Full provision for post-retirement medical benefits,
where they exist, are made with reference to
actuarial valuations in respect of past services
liabilities.

The Group recognises the estimated liability on all
products still under warranty at the balance sheet
date. This provision is calculated based on service
histories.

16 Comparative figures
Where necessary, comparative figures have been
adjusted to conform with changes in presentation
made in the current year. In particular, the compara-
tives have been restated to take into account the
change in accounting policy as set out in note 36.

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Balance Sheet 
at 30 June 2001

Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 Notes R’000 R’000

ASSETS

999 781 981 612 NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1 534 273 1 377 347 

– – Property, plant and equipment 12 1 437 137 1 294 358 
926 773 914 404 Interests in subsidiaries 13 – –
73 008 67 208 Other investments 14 88 174 82 841 

– – Deferred tax assets 15 381 319 437 819 
– – Intangible assets 16 (372 357) (437 671)

836 970 CURRENT ASSETS 4 535 797 3 766 048 

– – Inventories 17 2 160 958 2 108 873 
– 796 Trade and other receivables 18 1 413 019 1 120 281 

836 174 Cash and cash equivalents 961 820 536 894 

1 000 617 982 582 TOTAL ASSETS 6 070 070 5 143 395 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

940 112 912 276 CAPITAL AND RESERVES 1 422 650 1 293 016

616 306 616 583 Share capital 19 616 583 616 306 
293 072 293 072 Share premium 293 072 293 072 
30 734 2 621 Reserves 20 512 995 383 638 

– – MINORITY INTEREST 41 630 31 777 

2 450 2 450 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 320 298 387 511 

2 450 2 450 Interest bearing borrowings 21 2 450 18 858 
– – Deferred tax liabilities 23 4 483 3 706 
– – Provisions 24 313 365 364 947 

58 055 67 856 CURRENT LIABILITIES 4 285 492 3 431 091 

6 334 7 654 Trade and other payables 25 4 204 926 3 331 544 
– – Current portion of borrowings 21 17 374 47 651 

51 721 60 202 Shareholders for dividends 63 192 51 896 

1 000 617 982 582 TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6 070 070 5 143 395 
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 Notes R’000 R’000

– – REVENUE 2 19 596 729 18 430 568 

15 809 22 852 OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 3 414 846 325 801 
– (5 702) Exceptional items 7 (74 658) 46 412 

15 809 17 150 OPERATING PROFIT AFTER EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 340 188 372 213 
109 997 80 183 Investment income 8 29 537 84 891 

126 169 Finance costs 9 25 003 65 192 

125 680 97 164 PROFIT BEFORE TAX 344 722 391 912 
11 770 13 862 Tax 10 100 754 90 616 

113 910 83 302 PROFIT AFTER TAX 243 968 301 296 
– – Minority interest 3 196 7 370 

113 910 83 302 NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 240 772 293 926 

Earnings per share (cents) 11 44,3 54,1 
Headline earnings per share (cents) 11 58,0 45,5 
Ordinary dividend per share (cents) 20,5 18,0

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Group
Foreign Other
currency non-

Share Share translation distributable Retained
R’000 Total capital premium reserve reserves earnings

BALANCE AT 1 JULY 1999 1 092 101 616 306 293 072 1 643 7 339 173 741

Foreign currency translation differences 4 815 4 815
Transfer from non-distributable reserves – (1 967) 1 967
Net profit for the year 293 926 293 926 
Dividends distributed to shareholders (97 826) (97 826)

BALANCE AT 30 JUNE 2000 1 293 016 616 306 293 072 6 458 5 372 371 808

Issue of shares by the Company 277 277 
Net profit for the year 240 772 240 772 
Dividends distributed to shareholders (111 415) (111 415)
Transfer from non-distributable reserves – (3 220) 3 220

BALANCE AT 30 JUNE 2001 1 422 650 616 583 293 072 6 458 2 152 504 385 

Company
Foreign Other
currency non-

Share Share translation distributable Retained
R’000 Total capital premium reserve reserves earnings

BALANCE AT 1 JULY 1999 924 028 616 306 293 072 – 2 152 12 498 

Net profit for the year 113 910 113 910 
Dividends distributed to shareholders (97 826) (97 826)

BALANCE AT 30 JUNE 2000 940 112 616 306 293 072 – 2 152 28 582 

Issue of shares by the Company 277 277 
Net profit for the year 83 302 83 302 
Dividends distributed to shareholders (111 415) (111 415)

BALANCE AT 30 JUNE 2001 912 276 616 583 293 072 – 2 152 469 

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000
R’000 R’000 Notes R’000 R’000

19 021 (36 530) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 919 231 626 089

15 809 22 852 Operating profit before exceptional items 414 846 325 801 
(15 765) (23 222) Non-cash items 26.1 228 585 163 604 

6 (354) Changes in working capital 26.2 399 397 187 424 
– 98 Exceptional items 26.3 (1 402) 34 345 

50 (626) CASH GENERATED FROM / (UTILISED BY) OPERATIONS 1 041 426 711 174 
166 108 Interest received 29 322 81 096 
(126) (169) Interest paid (25 003) (65 192)

109 831 80 075 Dividends received 215 3 795 
(81 510) (102 934) Dividends paid 26.4 (102 071) (83 011)

(9 390) (12 984) Tax paid 26.5 (24 658) (21 773)

(19 138) 35 591 CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 26.6 (461 484) (336 867)

– 277 CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 26.7 (46 521) (283 092)

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
(117) (662) CASH EQUIVALENTS 411 226 6 130 

953 836 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 536 894 530 764 
– – Acquired through acquisition of subsidiary 13 700 – 

836 174 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 961 820 536 894 

for the year ended 30 June 2001



Notes to the Annual Fi

28

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2001

1 SEGMENT INFORMATION
Inter-segment transfers are done at cost.

1.1 Primary reporting format – business segments
The Group is organised into two main business segments:
Supermarkets
Furniture

Supermarkets consists of the following divisions:
Supermarkets, fresh produce and properties

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment,
inventories, receivables and cash and cash equivalents, and
exclude investments, deferred tax assets and intangible assets.
Segment liabilities comprise trade payables and accruals
and exclude items such as provisions, borrowings, tax liabilities
and shareholders for dividends. Capital expenditure comprise
additions to property, plant and equipment.

30 June 2001
Supermarkets Furniture Consolidated

R’000 R’000 R’000

REVENUE 19 000 529 596 200 19 596 729

OPERATING PROFIT
Segment result 369 326 45 520 414 846

OTHER INFORMATION
Segment assets 5 348 925 624 009 5 972 934

Segment liabilities 4 035 193 169 733 4 204 926

Segment capital expenditure 462 450 13 844 476 294

Segment depreciation 270 061 8 136 278 197

Non-cash income and (expenses) 206 (80) 126

30 June 2000
Supermarkets Furniture Consolidated

R’000 R’000 R’000

REVENUE 17 877 894 552 674 18 430 568

OPERATING PROFIT
Segment result 288 318 37 483 325 801

OTHER INFORMATION
Segment assets 4 478 880 581 526 5 060 406

Segment liabilities 3 140 434 191 110 3 331 544

Segment capital expenditure 387 451 15 095 402 546

Segment depreciation 224 336 5 355 229 691

Non-cash expenses (6 892) – (6 892)
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for the year ended 30 June 2001

1 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
1.2 Secondary reporting format – geographical segments

The Group operates in two main geographical segments:
South Africa
Other Africa countries

30 June 2001
Other Africa 

South Africa countries Total
R’000 R’000 R’000

Revenue 18 030 885 1 565 844 19 596 729
Segment assets 4 786 796 887 590 5 674 386
Capital expenditure 331 263 98 166 429 429

30 June 2000
Other Africa 

South Africa countries Total
R’000 R’000 R’000

Revenue 17 286 001 1 144 567 18 430 568
Segment assets 4 172 177 623 404 4 795 581
Capital expenditure 260 920 77 731 338 651

Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

2 REVENUE
Sale of merchandise 19 472 470 18 308 521
Finance income earned 124 259 122 047 

– – 19 596 729 18 430 568 

3 OPERATING PROFIT
3.1 Arrived at as follows:

Sale of merchandise 19 472 470 18 308 521
Cost of sales 16 664 362 15 808 817

– – Gross profit 2 808 108 2 499 704 
15 809 22 852 Other operating income 1 660 277 1 584 670 

– – Distribution costs (34 177) (29 842)
– – Administrative expenses (227 360) (210 066)
– – Other operating expenses (3 792 002) (3 515 665) 

15 809 22 852 Operating profit 414 846 325 801
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

3 OPERATING PROFIT (Continued)
3.2 Determined after taking into account 

the following:
– – Staff costs (note 5) 1 689 647 1 631 805 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 
– – (note 12) 278 197 229 691 
– – Operating lease payments – property (note 4) 645 403 598 239
– – Operating lease payments – equipment 24 351 22 147 
– – Operating lease income 196 019 172 335

35 38 Auditors’ remuneration 7 425 10 710 

35 38 Audit fees – for the year 5 401 4 305  
– (over) / under provided 

– – previous year (705) 330 
– – Fees for other services 2 729 6 075 

322 664 Fees paid for outside services 62 096 57 352 

– – Administrative 21 857 11 988  
– – Technical 39 101 44 500 

322 664 Secretarial 1 138 864 

(15 765) (23 158) Exchange (gains) / losses (3 598) 7 707 
Loss on disposal and scrapping of property, plant 

– – and equipment (note 12) 1 981 6 892 

4 OPERATING LEASES
The Group has entered into various operating
lease agreements on property and equipment.

Leases on properties are contracted for periods of
between 10 and 20 years with renewal options
for a further 10 to 15 years. Rental comprise
minimum monthly payments and contingent
payments based on turnover levels. Turnover
rentals, where applicable, average 1.75% of
turnover. Rental escalations vary, but average at a
rate of 7% per annum.

Operating lease payments
– Minimum lease payments 554 878 503 896
– Contingent rents 90 486 94 343
– Sublease payments 39 –

– – 645 403 598 239

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

5 STAFF COSTS
Wages and salaries 1 613 754 1 555 527
Post-retirement medical benefits (note 24) (4 675) (2 819)
Retirement benefit contributions (note 30) 80 568 79 097

– – 1 689 647 1 631 805

Average number of persons employed by the
Group during the year:

Number of employees

Full time 28 344 28 917 
Part time 33 974 33 333 

– – 62 318 62 250 

R’000 R’000
6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

8 382 9 401 Executive directors
43 621 Non-executive directors

(8 382) (9 401) Less: Paid by subsidiaries

43 621 – –

Share options to directors (note 19.1.2)

7 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
– – Loss on disposal of property (5 232) – 
– – Write down of property to market value – (600)
– – Payment (made) / received for lease cancellation (1 500) 34 845 
– – Amortisation of goodwill (160) (1 701)
– – Restraint of trade – (500)
– 98 Prescription of amounts owing 98 – 

Provision for losses in the employee share 
– – incentive trust (note 27.2) (127 378) (51 230)

Provision for losses in unlisted investment 
– (5 800) (note 14.3) (5 800) – 
– – Amortisation of negative goodwill (note 16) 65 314 65 598

– (5 702) (74 658) 46 412 

The above had no effect on minority interest.
– – Tax effect on exceptional items 450 – 

8 INVESTMENT INCOME
109 831 80 075 Dividends – from subsidiaries – – 

166 108 Interest on investment of surplus funds 29 322 81 096 
– – Dividends – unlisted investments 215 3 224 
– – – listed investment – 571

109 997 80 183 29 537 84 891 

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

9 FINANCE COSTS
– 43 Interest paid 24 877 61 400 
– – Foreign exchange transaction losses – 3 666 

126 126 Preference dividends 126 126 

6% Non-convertible cumulative preference
21 21 shares of R2 each 21 21

5% Non-convertible cumulative preference
32 32 shares of R2 each 32 32 

Second 5% non-convertible cumulative
23 23 preference shares of R2 each 23 23 

Third 5% non-convertible cumulative
50 50 preference shares of R2 each 50 50 

126 169 25 003 65 192 

10 TAX
10.1 Classification:

11 770 13 862 South African normal tax 82 280 82 634 
– – Foreign tax 18 474 7 982 

11 770 13 862 100 754 90 616 

10.2 Consisting of:
63 – Current tax 21 790 10 682 
(1) – Prior year tax 4 545 307 
– – Withholding tax 3 411 1 470 

11 708 13 862 Secondary tax on companies 13 945 11 766 

11 770 13 862 43 691 24 225 
– – Deferred tax 57 063 66 391 

11 770 13 862 100 754 90 616 

10.3 Reconciliation of tax
37 704 29 149 South African normal tax at 30% (2000: 30%) 103 417 117 574 
(25 934) (15 287) Net adjustments (2 663) (26 958)

38 38 Preference dividends 38 38
(32 949) (24 022) Dividend income (65) (1 139)

Other / exempt income and non-deductible 
(4 730) (5 214) expenses 2 009 (42 574)

– – Deferred tax assets previously not recognised (18 437) –
– – Utilisation of tax losses (2 142) –

(1) – Prior year tax 4 545 307
11 708 13 862 Secondary tax on companies 13 945  11 766

– – Foreign taxes (18 415) (10 261)
– – Non-resident shareholders’ tax – 67
– – Withholding tax 3 411 1 470
– 49 Deferred tax asset not recognised 12 448 13 368

11 770 13 862 Tax 100 754 90 616

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

10 TAX (Continued)
– – 10.4 Calculated tax losses at year-end 905 957 1 163 589
– – Applied in the provision for deferred tax 844 883 1 073 725

– – Net calculated tax losses 61 074 89 864

The utilisation of the tax relief to the value of
R18 695 507 (2000: R27 505 068) calculated at
current tax rates on the net calculated tax losses,
is dependent on sufficient future taxable income
in the companies concerned.

The carry forward of all calculated tax losses are
indefinite, except for certain African countries, as
set out below:

Expiry Amount Tax relief
date R’000 R’000

30 June 2003 5 411 947
30 June 2004 26 971 7 461
30 June 2005 3 114 1 090
30 June 2006 9 599 4 032
30 June 2007 6 887 2 410

51 982 15 940

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Net profit attributable to shareholders 240 772 293 926 
Exceptional items (note 7) 74 658 (46 412)
Tax effect on exceptional items (450) – 

– – Headline earnings 314 980 247 514

Number of ordinary shares in issue (‘000) 543 479 543 479  
Earnings per share (cents)
– Net profit 44,3 54,1 
– Headline earnings 58,0 45,5

12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
12.1 Own assets
12.1.1 Land and buildings

Cost 43 972 64 639 
Accumulated depreciation 4 893 7 184

Carrying value 39 079 57 455
Cost 571 734 431 228

– – 610 813 488 683

Details of land and buildings are available for
inspection at the registered office of the Company.
The directors are of the opinion that the market
value of land and buildings, which are not
depreciated, exceeds its carrying value.

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
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12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
12.1.2 Machinery, equipment and vehicles

Cost 2 032 285 1 835 899 
Accumulated depreciation 1 303 459 1 189 998 

– – Carrying value 728 826 645 901

12.1.3 Improvements to leasehold property
Cost 192 568 176 757 
Accumulated depreciation 95 070 74 362 

– – Carrying value 97 498 102 395

12.2 Capitalised leased assets
12.2.1 Land and buildings

Cost – 57 379 

– – – 57 379  

– – Total property, plant and equipment 1 437 137 1 294 358  

12.3 Reconciliation of carrying values
Own assets Capitalised

assets leased
Machinery,

Land and equipment Leasehold Land and
R’000 buildings and vehicles improvements buildings

Carrying value at 1 July 1999 422 294 566 015 95 672 54 450
Additions 77 590 299 147 25 809 – 
Reclassification (2 495) (211) (244) 2 950 
Proceeds on disposals (3 605) (5 646) (185) – 
Depreciation (4 501) (206 512) (18 657) (21)
Write down to market value (600) – – – 
Loss on disposal and scrapping – ( 6 892) – – 

Carrying value at 30 June 2000 488 683 645 901 102 395 57 379

Additions 107 055 349 908 18 229 – 
Acquisition of subsidiary – 1 102 – –
Reclassification 50 000 – – (50 000)
Proceeds on disposals (29 378) (13 250) (127) (5 350)
Depreciation (2 327) (254 961) (20 893) (16)
Profit / (loss) on disposal and scrapping (3 220) 126 (2 106) (2 013)

Carrying value at 30 June 2001 610 813 728 826 97 498 – 

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

13 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Consisting of:

490 609 583 905 Shares at cost
437 128 331 399 Amounts owing

(964) (900) Provision against interest in subsidiaries

926 773 914 404 – – 

14 OTHER INVESTMENTS
14.1 Consisting of:

– – Other loans – 3 306 
– – Listed share investment (note 14.2) – 3 270 

73 008 67 208 Unlisted share investments (note 14.3) 87 608 73 008  
– – Other 566 3 257

73 008 67 208 88 174 82 841

14.2 Listed share investment:
1 428 240 Ordinary shares of no par value in 
Sentra Namibia Ltd

– – Market value of listed investment – 6 998 

14.3 Unlisted share investments:
8 160 000 linked units in Shops for Africa Ltd

– – Directors’ valuation of unlisted investment 20 400 – 
13 250 000 Ordinary shares of R0,01 in 
Century City Centre Ltd

73 008 67 208 Directors’ valuation of unlisted investment 67 208 73 008

The investment in Century City Centre Ltd was
impaired during the year as a result of changes in
market conditions, refer note 7.

15 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Provisions 125 169 114 608
Allowances on fixed assets 2 668 1 093
Assessed loss 253 482 322 118

– – 381 319 437 819 

The movement in the deferred tax assets are 
as follows:
At beginning of year 437 819 503 038 
Income statement debit (56 511) (65 219) 
Exchange difference 11 – 

– – At end of year 381 319 437 819  

16 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Negative goodwill

Gross amount 503 269 503 269 
Cumulative amount recognised as income (130 912) (65 598)

– – Carrying value 372 357 437 671  

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

16 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)
16.1 Reconciliation of carrying values

Carrying value at beginning of year 437 671 503 269 
Recognised as income (note 7) (65 314) (65 598)

– – Carrying value at end of year 372 357 437 671 

17 INVENTORIES
Trading goods 2 160 626 2 108 440  
Consumable stores 332 433 

– – 2 160 958 2 108 873 

– – Amount carried at net realisable value 692 763 744 579  

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Instalment sales

Gross amount (note 18.1) 678 414 600 210
Provision for doubtful debts (80 988) (72 066)
Unearned finance income (74 746) (79 001)

– – 522 680 449 143 
– – Trade receivables 505 189 350 272 
– – Other receivables 381 948 318 722 
– 796 Current tax asset 3 202 2 144 

– 796 1 413 019 1 120 281 

The Group has entered into various instalment sale
agreements for household furniture. The periods
of these contracts range between 1 and 2 years
and the weighted average interest rate on these
receivables is 23.5% p.a.

18.1 Instalment sale receivables 
Future minimum instalment payments receivable
under non-cancellable instalment sale agreements.

– Not later than 1 year 469 115 
– Later than 1 year not later than 2 years 209 299

– 678 414 

19 SHARE CAPITAL
19.1 Ordinary share capital

Authorised:
650 000 000 (2000: 650 000 000)

Ordinary shares of 113,4 cents each

Issued:
543 479 460 (2000: 543 479 460)

616 306 616 306 Ordinary shares of 113,4 cents each 616 306 616 306  

19.1.1 The unissued ordinary shares are under the
control of the directors who may issue it on such
terms and conditions as they deem fit.

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

19 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
19.1.2 Options on ordinary shares of Shoprite Holdings 

Limited:
The following options have been granted to
directors and managers and remain effective:

In respect of 10 000 000 ordinary shares
exercisable at any time prior to 8 September 2002
at a purchase price of R8 per share.

In respect of 12 400 000 ordinary shares at
R7,39 per share exercisable between 31 August
2005 and 31 August 2010.

19.2 Deferred share capital
Authorised:
360 000 000 (2000: nil) Non-convertible, non-
participating no par value deferred shares

Issued:
276 821 666 (2000: nil) Non-convertible, non-

– 277 participating no par value deferred shares 277 –

19.2.1 The unissued deferred shares are not under the
control of the directors, and can only be issued
under predetermined circumstances as set out
in the Articles of Association of Shoprite
Holdings Limited.

616 306 616 583 616 583 616 306

20 RESERVES
2 152 2 152 20.1 Non-distributable reserves 8 610 11 830 

– – Reserve on acquisition of subsidiaries – 3 220
Reserve on conversion from no par value to par 

209 209 value shares 209 209
1 943 1 943 Capital redemption reserve 1 943 1 943

– – Foreign currency translation reserve 6 458 6 458

20.2 Distributable reserve
28 582 469 Retained earnings 504 385 371 808 

30 734 2 621 512 995 383 638 

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

21 INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS
21.1 Secured:

– – Finance lease obligations – 22 831

21.2 Unsecured:
The full amount is repayable during July 2001 

– – at an interest rate of 15.66%. 17 374 41 228 
2 450 2 450 Preference share capital (note 22) 2 450 2 450

2 450 2 450 19 824 66 509 
Less: Redemption within 12 months transferred

– – to current portion of borrowings 17 374 47 651 

2 450 2 450 2 450 18 858

21.3 Loans secured by:
Finance lease agreements over property, plant and  

– – equipment with a carrying value of – 57 363 

22 PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL
22.1 Authorised:

175 000 6% Non-convertible cumulative
preference shares of R2 each

325 000 5% Non-convertible cumulative
preference shares of R2 each

225 000 Second 5% non-convertible cumulative
preference shares of R2 each

1 000 000 Third 5% non-convertible cumulative
preference shares of R2 each

22.2 Issued:
175 000 6% Non–convertible cumulative

350 350 preference shares of R2 each 350 350
325 000 5% Non–convertible cumulative

650 650 preference shares of R2 each 650 650
225 000 Second 5% non–convertible cumulative

450 450 preference shares of R2 each 450 450
500 000 Third 5% non–convertible cumulative

1 000 1 000 preference shares of R2 each 1 000 1 000

2 450 2 450 2 450 2 450

23 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Allowances on fixed assets 5 137 3 801
Provisions (654) (95)

– – 4 483 3 706

The movement in the deferred tax liabilities are 
as follows:
At beginning of year 3 706 2 534
Income statement debit 552 1 172
Acquired during the year (note 26.6.1) 225 – 

– – At end of year 4 483 3 706

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

24 PROVISIONS
Provision for post-retirement medical benefits 135 970 140 645 
Provision for uneconomical lease commitments 169 951 224 302  
Provision for warranties 7 444 – 

– – 313 365 364 947 

24.1 Reconciliation of carrying values
Post- Unecono- 

retirement mical lease
medical commit-

R’000 benefits ments Warranties Total

Balance at 1 July 2000 140 645 224 302 – 364 947
Additional provisions – – 7 444 7 444
Charged to income statement (4 675) – – (4 675)

Unused amounts reversed (4 675) – – (4 675)

Utilised during the year – (54 351) – (54 351)

Balance at 30 June 2001 135 970 169 951 7 444 313 365

Company Group

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

25 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
163 125 Trade payables 3 181 990 2 461 451 
316 – Other payables 985 897 853 145

5 855 7 529 Current tax liability 37 039 16 948

6 334 7 654 4 204 926 3 331 544

26 CASH FLOW INFORMATION
26.1 Non–cash items

– – Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 278 197 229 691 
– (64) Provision for losses in subsidiary – – 
– – Movement in provisions (51 582) (72 979)

Loss on disposal and scrapping of property, plant 
– – and equipment 1 981 6 892

(15 765) (23 158) Unrealised foreign exchange gain (11) –

(15 765) (23 222) 228 585 163 604 

26.2 Changes in working capital
– – Inventories (52 049) (25 571)

19 – Trade and other receivables (252 095) 147 340 
(13) (354) Trade and other payables 703 541 65 655

6 (354) 399 397 187 424

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

26 CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Continued)
26.3 Exceptional items

– (5 702) Exceptional items per income statement (74 658) 46 412
– – Loss on disposal of property 5 232 – 
– 5 800 Provision for losses in unlisted investment 5 800 –

Provision for losses in the employee share 
– – incentive trust 127 378 51 230
– – Write down of property to market value – 600
– – Amortisation of goodwill 160 1 701
– – Amortisation of negative goodwill (65 314) (65 598)

– 98 (1 402) 34 345 

26.4 Dividends paid
(35 405) (51 721) Shareholders for dividends at beginning of year (51 896) (36 440)
(97 826) (111 415) Dividends distributed to shareholders (111 415) (97 826)

– – Dividends declared to minorities (1 952) (641)
51 721 60 202 Shareholders for dividends at end of year 63 192 51 896

(81 510) (102 934) (102 071) (83 011)

26.5 Tax paid
(3 475) (5 855) Payable at beginning of year (14 804) (12 352)

(11 770) (13 862) Per income statement (43 691) (24 225)
5 855 6 733 Payable at end of year 33 837 14 804 

(9 390) (12 984) (24 658) (21 773)

26.6 Cash flows from investing activities
– – Purchase of property, plant and equipment (475 192) (402 546)

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant 
– – and equipment 48 105 9 436 

266 – Other investing activities 5 997 (2 242)
Decrease in amounts owing by:

7 898 105 729 Subsidiaries – – 
– – Share incentive trusts – 5 371

(27 302) (70 138) Preference share investments – – 
– – Proceeds on disposal of unlisted investments – 50 000 
– – Purchase of unlisted investment (20 400) – 

Acquisition of further interest in subsidiaries 
– – (note 26.6.1) (19 994) (1 701)
– – Movement on foreign currency translation reserve – 4 815

(19 138) 35 591 (461 484) (336 867)

26.6.1 Analysis of acquisition of subsidiaries
On 15 August 2000 the Group acquired a further
38.2% of the share capital of Sentra Namibia Ltd.
This additional investment resulted in a 78.81%
investment in the company. 

On 1 July 2000 the Group acquired 70% of the
share capital of Shoprite Egypt for Internal Trade. 

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

26 CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Continued)
Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are
as follows:
Cash paid 19 994 
Fair value of net assets acquired 19 834 

Goodwill 160 –

The assets and liabilities arising from the 
acquisition are as follows:
Cash and cash equivalents 13 700
Property, plant and equipment (note 12) 1 102
Inventories 36
Trade and other receivables 39 585
Minority interest (8 609)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 23) (225)
Trade and other payables (22 372)
Interest bearing borrowings (113)

23 104 –
Less: Portion previously acquired (3 270)

19 834 – 
Goodwill 160

Total purchase consideration 19 994 – 

There were no acquisitions in 2000.

26.7 Cash flows from financing activities
– 277 Proceeds on shares issued by the Company 277 – 
– – Interest–bearing borrowings repaid (46 798) (283 092)

– 277 (46 521) (283 092)

27 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
27.1 Guarantees issued in respect of debt of:

420 000 420 000 – Share incentive trust (note 27.2) 420 000 420 000 
56 431 – – Subsidiaries – –

– – Other guarantees 100 859 82 645 

476 431 420 000 520 859 502 645 

27.2 Provisions made during the year for losses in the
employee share incentive trust amounted to
R127 378 000 (2000: R51 230 000). Refer note 7.

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

28 COMMITMENTS
28.1 Capital commitments 

Contracted for 126 446 109 219 
Authorised by directors, but not contracted for 631 730 558 735 

– – Total capital commitments 758 176 667 954 

Capital commitments for the 12 months after 
accounting date 758 176 667 954  

Funds to meet this expenditure will be provided
from the Group’s own resources and borrowings.

28.2 Operating lease commitments 
Future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases

– Not later than 1 year 554 374
– Later than 1 year not later than 5 years 2 059 731
– Later than 5 years 2 035 155

– 4 649 260

28.3 Operating lease receivables 
Future minimum lease payments receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases

– Not later than 1 year 135 115
– Later than 1 year not later than 5 years 274 789
– Later than 5 years 41 116

– 451 020 

29 BORROWING POWERS
In terms of the Articles of Association of the
Company the borrowing powers of Shoprite
Holdings Limited are unlimited.

30 POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Pension / Provident Funds
The Group provides retirement benefits to 87.72%
of employees and 7.92% of the employees belong
to national retirement plans. The monthly contribu-
tions are charged to the income statement.

All company funds are defined contribution funds,
except for two which are defined benefit funds.
All South African funds are subject to the Pension
Fund Act of 1956. The two defined benefit funds
are actuarially valued every three years.

Both benefit funds are in the process of being
closed, one by liquidation (527 active members)
and the other by termination (1 active member
and 30 pensioners). In terms of the valuation
cycle, all funds were confirmed as being
financially sound as at their last valuation.

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

30 POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
During the year under review contributions to 
retirement funding have been calculated as 97 021 87 362 

During the year under review, some employing
companies have taken a contribution holiday 
which resulted in a financial benefit to the Group of 16 453 8 265

31 SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEMES
31.1 The Shoprite Holdings Limited Share 

Incentive Trust
In terms of the rules of The Shoprite Holdings
Limited Share Incentive Trust, the trustees are
empowered to acquire and allocate shares which
in total may not exceed 15% of the issued
ordinary share capital of the Company.

The movement during the accounting period was
as follows:

Number of shares in
Shoprite Holdings Limited

Balance at beginning of year 52 883 449 53 225 722
Shares purchased – 2 988 600
Shares released to participants (2 376 850) (3 330 873)

Balance at end of year 50 506 599 52 883 449

31.2 The Tradehold Limited Share Incentive Trust
Shoprite Holdings Limited assumed responsibility
for the obligations of the Tradehold Limited Share
Incentive Trust.

The movement during the accounting period was
as follows:

Number of shares in
Shoprite Holdings Limited

Balance at beginning of year 92 335 92 335 
Shares released to participants – – 

Balance at end of year 92 335 92 335 

32 GUARANTEES
622 699 1 023 809 32.1 Guarantees in favour of banks 169 213 –

32.2 The Company guarantees the obligations of
subsidiaries for the rental of land and buildings.

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

33 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Forward foreign exchange contracts:
Derivative instruments, in the form of forward
foreign exchange contracts, are being applied,
subject to the risk assessment by management,
to hedge against the foreign currency risk in
respect of foreign liabilities. Forward foreign
exchange contracts are not used for speculative
purposes.

At 30 June 2001 and 30 June 2000 the settlement
dates on open forward contracts ranged between
3 months and 1 year. The local currency amounts
to be received and contractual exchange rates of
the Company’s outstanding contracts were:

US Dollars Rand equivalent 60 839 102 289
(at rates averaging R1 = USD 0,1215) 
(2000: R1 = USD 0,1397)

Credit risk:
Potential concentration of credit risk consists
principally of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable and investments. Except for the total
exposure represented by the respective balance
sheet items, no other exceptional concentration of
risk has been included. Funds are invested at
banks with acceptable credit rating only and
accounts receivable comprise a wide spread
client base, which is subject to stringent credit
approval and control.

Interest rate risk:
The weighted average effective interest rate
on call accounts was 11% (2000: 11.98%).

For exposure to interest rate risk on other mone-
tary items refer to the following:

– Interest bearing borrowings: note 21
– Finance lease investments : note 18

Liquidity risk:
The Group has no risk of illiquidity due to
unutilised banking facilities of R967 000 000
(2000: R778 080 000) and unlimited borrowing
powers.

Fair value:
The book value of financial instruments approxi-
mate the fair values thereof, with the exception of
listed investments.

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2000 2001 2001 2000

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

34 RELATED PARTY INFORMATION
Related party relationships exist between the
Company, subsidiaries and the directors of the
Company. All intergroup transactions have been
eliminated in the annual financial statements.

During the year under review non-convertible,
non-participating no par value deferred shares, as
set out in note 19.2, were issued to a director.
Details of the remuneration of the directors, and
their shareholding, are disclosed elsewhere in the
annual report.

The chief executive officer has a service contract
with a three year notice period.

35 CHANGE IN CLASSIFICATION
During the period under review all of the
operations of the Group’s investments in foreign
entities in Africa have been reclassified as
integrated foreign operations. The reclassification
was done due to the fact that the majority of the
foreign entities’ finance and operational structures
are ultimately supplied by their South African
holding company.

The reclassification increased the total share-
holders’ equity of the relevant entities with
R17 701 000. The increase in the net profit for
the prior year presented would have been
R11 918 991, had the change in classification
occurred at the beginning of the prior year.

36 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY
The Group now recognises negative goodwill in
terms of AC 131.

In compliance with the transitional provisions of
AC 131, the carrying values of the deferred tax
asset and negative goodwill, following the
acquisition of OK Bazaars during the 1998
financial year, have been restated.

All the figures in the financial statements have
been restated to reflect the change as illustrated
below.

Net profit before exceptional items – – 
Exceptional items 65 314 65 598 

Net profit before taxation 65 314 65 598 
Taxation 65 314 65 598 

Net profit for the year – – 

Effect on headline earnings 65 314 65 598 

for the year ended 30 June 2001
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DIRECT SUBSIDIARIES
OK Bazaars (1998) (Pty) Ltd 2 700 100 57 708 57 708 
Shoprite Checkers (Pty) Ltd 1 128 908 100 160 078 160 078 31 847 147 092 
Shoprite Guernsey Ltd 1 100 345 724 272 658 43 131 8 402 
Shoprite Insurance Company Ltd 20 230 100 20 230 – (223) – 
Emquat Ltd 100 48 406 74 867 
Other 100 165 165 (444) 675 

583 905 490 609 122 717 231 036 

INDIRECT SUBSIDIARIES
Freshmark (Pty) Ltd 1 100 590 (2 000)
Shoprite Checkers Properties Ltd 26 196 100 208 092 208 092 
Africa Supermarkets Ltd * 100 
Checkers Chatsworth 2 000 48 
Freshmark Africa (Zambia) Ltd * 2 100 
OK Bazaars (Lesotho) (Pty) Ltd * 300 50 
OK Bazaars (Mitchells Plain) (Pty) Ltd 4 100 
OK Bazaars (Namibia) Ltd * 500 100 
OK Bazaars (North West) (Pty) Ltd 15 000 100 
OK Bazaars (Swaziland) (Pty) Ltd * 200 100 
OK Bazaars (Venda) Ltd 2 400 50 
OK Kwazulu Ltd 2 746 100 
Propco Mozambique Ltd * 201 90 
Retail Holdings Botswana (Pty) Ltd * 5 000 100 
Sentra Namibia Ltd * 5 880 72 
Shoprite Checkers (Uganda) Ltd * 8 100 
Shoprite Egypt for Internal Trade * 15 523 70 
Shoprite Namibia (Pty) Ltd * 100 

583 905 490 609 331 399 437 128 

* Converted at historical exchange rates

NOTE:
General information in respect of subsidiaries, as required in terms of paragraph 70 of the Fourth Schedule to the
Companies Act, is set out in respect of only those subsidiaries of which the financial position or results are material
for a proper appreciation of the affairs of the Group. A full list of subsidiaries is available on request.

Interest in Subsidiaries

Issued share Percentage Shares at cost Amount owing by/(to)
capital and share shares held 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

premium by Group 2001 2000 2001 2000
R’000 % R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Shoprite Holdings Limited
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Concentration of Shareholding 
Number of Number of

shareholders shares %

1 – 1 000 shares 3 432 879 149 0,16
1 001 – 10 000 shares 1 010 3 304 717 0,61
10 001 – 100 000 shares 313 10 608 729 1,95
100 001 – 500 000 shares 78 18 194 451 3,35
500 001 – 5 000 000 shares 33 43 552 801 8,01
5 000 001 and more 13 466 939 613 85,92

4 879 543 479 460 100,00

Distribution of Shareholders 

Individuals 13 608 259 2,50
Companies / Close Corporations and other Corporate Bodies 31 209 564 5,74
Nominee companies / Trusts 433 743 677 79,81
Pension / Provident funds 687 841 0,13
Growth funds / Unit trusts 2 579 339 0,48
Share Incentive Trust 50 510 948 9,29
Investment Companies 393 236 0,07
Central Securities Depositories 10 746 596 1,98

543 479 460 100,00

Shareholding of more than 5%

Standard Bank Nominees TVL (Pty) Ltd 106 241 567 19,55
CMB Nominees (Pty) Ltd 84 303 399 15,50
Titan Nominees (Pty) Ltd 69 526 505 12,79
Nedcor Bank Nominees Ltd 53 152 969 9,78
Shoprite Holdings Ltd Share Incentive Trust 50 510 948 9,29
Old Mutual Nominees (Pty) Ltd 35 173 202 6,47

398 908 590 73.38

Analysis of Shareholders
as at 30 June 2001

Still with the objective of

maintaining the Group’s

position as technological

leader, Shoprite’s Information

Technology department was

assessed and compared to its

international competitors by

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Incorporated who found

Shoprite’s systems better

than the norm in 80% of the

activities monitored. Part of

the team who realises the

supermarket group’s

technology objectives are:

from left: 

Zacharia Mohamed-Fakier

(System Software

Programmer - 

B.Sc. Computer Science),

Louis Bell

(Junior Programmer - 

B.Sc. Mathematics),

Tiziana Kotze 

(Systems Analyst - 

National Diploma: Information

Technology BTech),

Jaques de Waal

(Senior Projects Manager - 

B.Com. (Hons)),

Ray Neethling (Project

Manager - National Diploma:

Electrical Engineering).
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June – Financial year-end

August – Profit announcement

September – Publishing of annual report

– Payment of preference dividend

– Payment of final ordinary dividend

October – Annual general meeting

December – End of financial half-year

February – Interim profit announcement

– Interim ordinary dividend declaration

March – Payment of preference dividend

– Payment of interim ordinary dividend

Shareholders’ Diary

Recognising the importance of people as the most important asset in achieving the Company’s business objectives, the Shoprite Group

administrates a Bursary Scheme through which the development and education of mainly staff members and their families are effected and

enhanced. Some of those who have benefited from this dedicated programme in the past and are now part of the Shoprite team are from left: 

Glynis Joshua (Salaries Reconciliation Clerk - 2nd year B.Com. (Acc)), Clive Marumo (Non-Foods Buyer - National Diploma: Retail Management),

Barendina Arendse (Donations Clerk - National Diploma: Marketing & Sales), Thabiso Gabanakgosi (Trainee Buyer - National Diploma: Retail

Management), Natalie Kolb (Bookkeeper - 2nd year B.Compt.)
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